
State of Florida 

21 P~ 3-06 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 19,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission 

Beth W. Sal&, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 090062-TA - Request for cancellation of AAV Certificate No. 8409 by 
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority, effective December 3 1, 2008. 

On February 2, 2009, Docket No. 090062-TA was established to handle the company's 
request for cancellation. Since Docket No. 080728-TA is already pending to handle the same 
issue, this docket should not have been 

ocket No. 090062-TA as it was opened in 
error. Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 
Administrative Procedures Manual, please 

Pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d.(1), 

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Morrow) \ ok fi 
Division of Regulatory Compliance (Isler) 
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